From:  Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 6/28/2013 12:19:24 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

I'm really getting sick of the constant drumbeat and wanted to try at least a little to shift the
dialogue. I am probably the only commissioner that could say something good about Pg&E
right now and survive, so I took the opportunity. I worry about our lawyers getting
discouraged and quitting, but I also worry about folks like Nick and Jesus who we desperately
need to help lead us to a better place. Their morale matters to me too!!

Sentfrom my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: 06/28/2013 11:09 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Florio, Michel Peter" <MichelPeter Florio@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject:

Mike — thanks for the shout-out on the smart pig. It's nice to hear others talk about the
smart things were are doing to make the system safer.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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